



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Revised Spill Volume 2023-01-05_Fuel Tanker_Diesel Fuel

'Tom Thomson' via Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Mon, Jan 9, 2023 at 4:57 PM

Reply-To: Tom Thomson <tom.thomson@agnicoeagle.com>

To: Meadowbank Reportable Spill <Meadowbank.reportable.spill@agnicoeagle.com>, Spills Govern <spills@gov.nt.ca>, "Amsel, Kyle" <Kyle.Amsel@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>, Jeff Hart <landsbaker@kivalliqinuit.ca>, Jeff Tulugak <jtulugak@kivalliqinuit.ca>, "Didham,Curtis (ECCC)" <Curtis.Didham@ec.gc.ca>, "Arsenault,Robert (ECCC)" <Robert.Arsenault2@ec.gc.ca>, "Seeteenak,Shauna (ECCC)" <Shauna.Seeteenak@ec.gc.ca>, "tarko@nirb.ca" <tarko@nirb.ca>, Eric Haley <eric.haley@agnicoeagle.com>

Good evening,

The spill volume for the declaration listed below (GN spill #2023-004) is estimated at 450L. This preliminary number is based on the volume of fuel that was transferred from the tanker off the road into an empty tanker as well as the volume collected in the secondary containment that was pumped into the vacuum truck.

The final spill volume will be detailed in the follow up report along with the corrective actions as required by the Nunavut Water Board License 2AM-MEA1530, Part H, item 8 (c).

Don't hesitate to call or email if you have any questions.

Regards,



Tom Thomson | Environment Coordinator

tom.thomson@agnicoeagle.com | Direct 819.759.3555 x4606744 |

Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - Meadowbank Division, Suite 540 - Baker Lake, Nunavut, Canada X0C 0A0

agnicoeagle.com     

Sent from Meadowbank

From: Tom Thomson

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 1:20 PM

To: Meadowbank Reportable Spill <Meadowbank.reportable.spill@agnicoeagle.com>; Spills Govern <spills@gov.nt.ca>; Amsel, Kyle <Kyle.Amsel@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; 'Jamie Kataluk (landsbaker@kivalliqinuit.ca)' <landsbaker@kivalliqinuit.ca>; 'Jeff Tulugak' <jtulugak@kivalliqinuit.ca>; 'Didham,Curtis (ECCC)' <Curtis.Didham@ec.gc.ca>; Arsenault,Robert (ECCC) <Robert.Arsenault2@ec.gc.ca>; shauna.seeteenak@ec.gc.ca; tarko@nirb.ca; Emily Koide <ekoide@nirb.ca>

Subject: Reportable Spill at Meadowbank Complex - 2023-01-05_Fuel Tanker_Diesel Fuel

Good evening,

Attached is a spill report depicting a spill event, diesel fuel, which took place on January 5, 2023, at Agnico Eagle Mines Ltd., Meadowbank Project.

This report is being reported as required by:

- The Government of Nunavut's *Environmental Protection Act*, paragraph 5.1(a)
- The conditions under the Nunavut Water Board License 2AM-MEA1530, Part H, item 8 (b) pursuant to subsection 12(3) of the Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act
- Section 18 of Environment Canada's *Environmental Emergency Regulations* pursuant to paragraph 201(1)(a) of the Canadian Environmental Protection Act, 1999

A follow up report will be submitted following the completion of the corrective actions as required by Nunavut Water Board License 2AM-MEA1530, Part H, item 8 (c).

The spill occurred on IOL, 300m from the nearest waterbody.

If you require further information or have questions, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Regards,



Tom Thomson | Environment Coordinator

tom.thomson@agnicoeagle.com | Direct 819.759.3555 x4606744 |

Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - Meadowbank Division, Suite 540 - Baker Lake, Nunavut,
Canada X0C 0A0

agnicoeagle.com     

Sent from Meadowbank